The Construction of the Petra Museum (Exhibition Work)

MK14/2017

TENDER ADDENDUM

Tender Addendum Ref. 1

Date: 21-12-2017

Package: Petra Museum Exhibition

No.

Query

Response

Appendix to Tender, Appendix-A, 8.2
reference to appendix to tender and to section 8.2 “Time for
Completion” kindly provide a definite project duration.

The whole work is expected to be completed by 30" June, 2018 subject to change
in accordance with main building work progress.

Provisional Construction Schedule, Appendix-L
reference to Appendix —L it is shown that the project duration is 122
Calendar days, kindly confirm

Refer to Answer No.1

Particular Conditions, Clause 1/5, h

In this clause it is stated that there exists Specifications for the
project, kindly note that we only received the general requirements
specifications document, please confirm that all Architectural
specifications will be according to the JNBC, Jordan National Building
Code.

The project specification includes JNBC and safety and quality control
requirements according to Japanese Grant Aid guidelines.

Particular Conditions, Clause 1/13, c Additional sub clause-c
kindly confirm that the project shall be Customs, duties & tax
exempted with 0%

Please refer to (5) Tax Exemption on page 2 of Instruction to Tenderers.

Particular Conditions, Clause 17/7, Additional paragraph
kindly note that this doesn’t apply to our contract as we will only
execute the Display finishing, kindly confirm deleting this paragraph.

Yes, your understanding is correct.
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The Construction of the Petra Museum (Exhibition Work)

MK14/2017

TENDER ADDENDUM
No. Query Response
General Requirement, Section 107, 3.3.1 Mock Up
Mock up is required according to each division, kindly note that we No mock up is required.
only have Division 1 of the General requirements; please provide us
6 . A .
with the other divisions in order to figure out the Mock Ups needed
for the project.
General Requirement, Section 110, 15.5 “Fence”
7 kindly confirm that a fence is required for the site or not It shall be required subject to the site conditions, especially after completion of the
building contractor’s work.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 2 Page2/1, Item A
3 Kindly advise what is the required thickness, height of raw and type Thickness shall be at least 2cm. Height shall be varied from 5cm to 10cm.
of finish of the Stone used as wall covering. The actual material will be determined when the engineer checks samples.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 2 Page2/1, Item B
9 Kindly advise what is the required thickness and height of raw of the | Thickness shall be at least 2cm. Height shall be varied from 5cm to 10cm.
Granite used as wall covering. The actual material will be determined when the engineer checks samples.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 2 Page2/1, Item C
What is the material for the Picture Rail. The picture rail shall be aluminium.
10 . .
The maximum capacity shall be 25kg per meter.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 2 Page2/1 & 2/2, ltem D
11 Kindly advise if the Block Price shall include plastering & painting Finishes on the block wall shall be as Item A.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 2 Page2/1, Item |
12 Kindly advise what is the type of wood used for the wooden wall, and | Gallery 4: Oakwood, flat-grain type

if it is veneered wood or solid wood

Gallery 8: Oakwood, edge-grain type
The actual material will be determined when the engineer checks samples.
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The Construction of the Petra Museum (Exhibition Work)

MK14/2017

TENDER ADDENDUM
No. Query Response
Bill of Quantities, Div. 2 Page2/1 & 2/2, ItemK & G
13 Kindly advise what is the type of finish for the Wall system Rail The wall system rail shall be stainless steel.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 2 Page2/2, Item F
14 kindly advise if the plastic tiles shall be applied to plywood or to an The plastic tile shall be applied to plywood.
existing wall.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 3-1 Page3-1/1, Iltem A
15 is the moniter included in the price of the item or it shall be provided | The monitors will be provided by others.
by others.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 3-1 Page3-1/1, Item B
16 Kindly note that there are no details or sections that shows the Flat smooth surface shall be applied to existing concrete floor, such as self levelling
material, kindly Provide more details to be able to price it. mortar, then apply silver screen spray paint on it.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 3-1 Page3-1/1, Item C
kindly advise why would the stone finish of the show case stage be As per the Drawing D02.
17 | fixed on a steel frame??? Is it raised from the existing floor?? And if
yes kindly provide what is the difference in height .
Bill of Quantities, Div. 3-1 Page3-1/1, Item E
shall we abide by the sizes stated on the drawing D-12 regarding the Mounting’s quantity shall be 0. Refer to the attached BOQ.
18 Width & Height of the Mounting units? Also kindly advise if the
Melamine finish for the steel of the Mounting units shall be paint
instead?
Bill of Quantities, Div. 3-1 Page3-1/1, Item G
19 kindly advise if the glass barrier is tempered glass or regular and The glass barrier shall be tempered glass.

confirm its thickness to be 10mm

Thickness shall be as per drawing.
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The Construction of the Petra Museum (Exhibition Work)

MK14/2017

TENDER ADDENDUM
No. Query Response
Bill of Quantities, Div. 3-1 Page3-1/1, Item J
20 is the Mosaic floor tiles already exists on the site and we only need to | The mosaic floor tiles exist on the site.
protect it by the tempered Glass?? You shall follow the details shown in the drawing DO08.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 3-1 Page3-1/2, Item B
21 kindly advise if the glass screen is tempered glass or regular and As per the Drawing EQ9.
confirm its thickness to be 8mm
Bill of Quantities, Div. 3-1 Page3-1/2, Item D
22 kindly provide the size of the Gate As per the drawing E11.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 3-1 Page3-1/2, Item F
53 kindly confirm that the digital signage stand doesn’t include the The monitors will be provided by others.
monitors.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 4 Page4/1, Item A
kindly advise if this item will include the glass barrier, the wooden The glass barrier is counted as Item G on page 3-1/1, and other items shall be
24 coffin, the structure of the painted Styrofoam and the stone floor followed as per the drawing D13 by you.
finish, also if it needs any excavations?? No excavation will be needed.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 4 Page4/1, Iltem B
kindly advise if the walls surrounding the site of the Ez-Zuntar house You need to build the block wall as shown in Item D on page 2/2.
25 are already executed, and if not what is the material for these walls Finish on gallery 5 is as per drawing D13, and finish on gallery 7 is as per Item B on
shall be. page 2/2.
Bill of Quantities, Div. 3-2 Page3-2/1, Item A
26 kindly provide a clear plan of the water tunnel showing the length of | As per the drawing D09.

the tunnel, also advise if the structure of the sides and top of the
opening that will be painted is already constructed, if not kindly

The division wall between Gallery 7 and 8 is already constructed and opening and
recess on the floor is also constructed.
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The Construction of the Petra Museum (Exhibition Work) MK14/2017

TENDER ADDENDUM

No. Query Response

advise what is the material of the top & sides. Additional information as follows;

Floor: the recessed area shall be painted in blue phosphorescent paint and
illuminated with black light fixture.

Wall and Ceiling: the surfaces shall be painted in blue. Line type LED light fixture
shall be used as indirect lighting.

The installation location of the light fixtures shall be checked and decided by the
engineer on site.

Bill of Quantities, Div. 5 Page5/1
kindly advise if the melamine finish of all steel parts could be changed | As per the tender documents.

27 .
to paint??

e The exchange rate of USD/JOD is 0.708 during the project implementation.

e Monitor Box (drawing D10) and Digital Signage Stand (drawing D11) should be compatible with VESA standard for the mounting method.

¢ Kindly find attached the following revised documents:

Attachment 1:
= Volume 4 : Bill of Quantities
o Division 3-1
= Page3-1/1rev.1
= Page3-1/2rev.1
= Drawings for reference for the revise of the page 3-1 /2 rev.1.
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